OIL CONSERVATION CoMMiIssiaN
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 8, 1965

Fobi! 0il Company
P.0. Box 778
rarmington, “ew Mexico

fentlemen:

We have rcenived 1965 deliverability test for your Thency Federal

#2 well in M-17-26N-2W. We have checked casing and ‘ubing Information
shown on tha tzst against our records amd find the ‘oilowing
discrepancies:

Test shows pay zone from 5572 to 6026 and our records indicate
5548-6026. Test indicates top of tubing pertforations at 5572

and our records show 5982,

Hill you please check this information and let us know which is
correct,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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